From: Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2020 8:43 PM

To: Caplet, Mike <Mike.Caplet@ct.gov>

Cc: lezzi, Carla <Carla.lezzi@ct.gov>; Richards, Darlene <Darlene.Richards@ct.gov>
Subject: PLEASE SHARE EXTENSIVELY: COVID 19 Testing Scheduled
Importance: High

To:

Region 4 Municipal/Tribal Nation CEOs

Region 4 Municipal/Tribal Nation EMDs

Region 4 Regional Emergency Planning Team (REPT) Steering Committee Chairs & RESF
Working Group Chairs

Region 4 CT State Police Troop Commanders

Please see the attachments and the links with available upcoming COVID19 testing. | am
requesting that you share the relevant material to your geographic area far and wide.

Please consider all methods at your disposal — local school distributions, town/Tribal email lists,
social media, community groups, town web pages, etc.

Northeastern CT Council of Governments Testing Page:
http://neccog.org/covid-19/

Southeastern CT Council of Governments Testing Page:
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/88770cbe/fJY 1Vffl_ UuQmGsQBMTSLw?u=http://seccog.org/covid-t

esting

Chatham Health District:
https://www.chathamhealth.org/getting-tested

Eastern Highlands Health District (testing info on main page):
http://www.ehhd.org/

Ledge Light Health District:
https://Ilhd.org/coronavirus-covid-19-situation/covid-19-testing/

Northeast District Department of Health:
https://www.nddh.org/

Uncas Health District:
https://uncashd.org/covid-19-testing-in-ct/

Generations Family Health Center Testing (Do Not Need to Be a Generations Patient):


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fneccog.org%2Fcovid-19%2F&data=04%7C01%7CMike.Caplet%40ct.gov%7C6f15bd7c6c2340e9c85108d8802967c5%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637400262612952088%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=iaKFNy5DYUUjv2avZdkV0ufCYVhmWEzAhM1xFZpWues%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flink.edgepilot.com%2Fs%2F88770cbe%2FfJY1VffI_UuQmGsQBMTSLw%3Fu%3Dhttp%3A%2F%2Fseccog.org%2Fcovid-testing&data=04%7C01%7CMike.Caplet%40ct.gov%7C1082b3ffaf224cd8576e08d87ab815bc%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637394278495968824%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dxkRtCHwT4FS%2B3AeBzWHIQ%2FLw4VGQyG4ObcuhOr625E%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flink.edgepilot.com%2Fs%2F88770cbe%2FfJY1VffI_UuQmGsQBMTSLw%3Fu%3Dhttp%3A%2F%2Fseccog.org%2Fcovid-testing&data=04%7C01%7CMike.Caplet%40ct.gov%7C1082b3ffaf224cd8576e08d87ab815bc%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637394278495968824%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dxkRtCHwT4FS%2B3AeBzWHIQ%2FLw4VGQyG4ObcuhOr625E%3D&reserved=0
https://www.chathamhealth.org/getting-tested
http://www.ehhd.org/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fllhd.org%2Fcoronavirus-covid-19-situation%2Fcovid-19-testing%2F&data=04%7C01%7CMichelle.Gilman%40ct.gov%7C4878a2a757f34fa0106e08d8704d9e6f%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637382825957905506%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=UGmoELMVy5z3ZFgxEtYsRN30RBnUB1oDCQTaKnlk7sE%3D&reserved=0
https://www.nddh.org/
https://uncashd.org/covid-19-testing-in-ct/

https://genhealth.org/covid-19-testing

United Way 211 Site Information
Priority Populations Filter on 211:

As you know, it's important for residents of high-risk communities, and communities
experiencing outbreaks, to be able to locate a testing site or event near them that will be free of
charge, even if they're asymptomatic, even if they don't have insurance. That's why on the 211
website (www.211ct.org/covidtesting) there is a "Priority Populations" filter. You can find it by
clicking on "Show Advanced Filters" on the page and clicking on "Priority Populations". If you
see your site on the website, but not in the filter - Alana Kroeber from 211 can help. You can
contact her at alana.kroeber@?211ct.org.

Adding Testing Sites to 211:

If you're adding a new testing site, please fill out this form - and also send Alana a note so that
she knows to ensure you are added to the filter.

Easier Way to Locate a Site

Because it can feel a little tricky to get to the Priority Populations filter on the 211 site, the state
has added ct.gov/prioritytesting to its website. On that page, you can type in your zip code, and
find the nearest testing site to you contracted with the state. Feel free to use this link in any
broad communications.

Increasing awareness of available testing and encouraging as many as possible to get tested
from “red” towns is critical.

Thanks for your continued partnerships.
Regards,

Mike

Mike Caplet

DEMHS Region 4 Coordinator

WebEOC Admin Lead

Division of Emergency Management and Homeland Security
Connecticut Department of Emergency Services and Public Protection

Cell: (860) 250-3449


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgenhealth.org%2Fcovid-19-testing&data=04%7C01%7CMike.Caplet%40ct.gov%7Cc72ed13ab3854c9f9f5908d8828af0e1%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637402880544945263%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=7cdhOgMRmsCpdA72Y27oq02QZ7RgTFIIN4lWBS8EZm4%3D&reserved=0
https://www.211ct.org/search?page=1&location=Connecticut&taxonomy_code=11048&service_area=connecticut
https://www.211ct.org/search?page=1&location=Connecticut&taxonomy_code=11048&service_area=connecticut
https://www.211ct.org/search?page=1&location=Connecticut&taxonomy_code=11048&service_area=connecticut
https://uwc.211ct.org/contact/testing-site-registration/
https://portal.ct.gov/Coronavirus/Priority-Populations
https://portal.ct.gov/Coronavirus/Priority-Populations
https://portal.ct.gov/Coronavirus/Priority-Populations

24-Hr. Pager: (860) 708-0756

Region 4 Office:

CSP Troop K, 15-B Old Hartford Road
Colchester, CT 06415

(860) 465-5460

Division Office:
1111 Country Club Road
Middletown, CT 06457

Mike.Caplet@ct.gov
http://ct.gov/demhs



http://ct.gov/demhs

